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February 6, 2022 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

CONTRACT NO. 8717 
 

MINERAL POINT ROAD WIDEN SIDEWALK (FOR EAST-WEST BUS RAPID TRANSIT) 
 
Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, 
the original document shall remain in effect. 
 
SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
REVISE: ARTICLE 1-6 NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR – REAL ESTATE, AS FOLLOWS 
 
Parcels for Transportation Project Plat 12777-3 are anticipated to be acquired by March 29, 2024, except 
for Parcel 26 which is anticipated to be acquired in May 2024. A total of six parcels, 6, 17, 20, 28, 29, and 
38 may extend past March 29, 2024 if jurisdictional offers are required, in which case acquisition would be 
expected by the end of May 2024. For reference see Real Estate Statue Map provided with Addendum 1 
showing these six parcels. Fee areas and easements are shown on the Removal Plan sheets, Site Plan sheets 
and Grading Plan sheets. 
 
REVISE: ARTICLE 2-1 PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS, PARAGRAPH 1 AS FOLLOWS 
 
Begin work within ten calendar days after Metro Transit issues a written notice to proceed. The notice to 
proceed is not expected prior to March 25, 2024. 
 
REVISE: ARTICLE 2-6 GUIDEPOST MONTESSORI COORDINATION, AS FOLLOWS 
 
When construction activities at a specific site may impact Guidepost Montessori, notify the engineer and 
Guidepost Montessori at least fourteen days prior to construction. Contractor to complete work that requires 
removal and replacement of the fence within two days of fence removal. Coordinate with the Guidepost 
Montessori over the preferred timeline, expected to start on a Friday afternoon. Confirm existing and 
proposed elevations at edge of fence within two weeks of notice to proceed due to recent site grading that 
may reduce grading impacts and may eliminate the need to remove the fence. 
 
PLANS: N/A 
 
PROPOSAL: N/A  
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Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E:  Bidder’s 
Acknowledgement on Bid Express. 
 
Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at: 
 
http://www.bidexpress.com 
 
If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering office 
at 608-266-4751 receive the material by another route.   
 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
            
      Jim Wolfe 
      City Engineer 
JMW:ms 
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